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September 8, 2022

Pat Heath, President, Board of Directors
White Horse Park Community Association
11647 Beauchamp Road #1

Berlin, MD 21811

Re:  Occupancy at White Horse Park Campground Subdivision
Dear Ms. Heath:

I wanted to thank you for your continued cooperation with Worcester County in the enforcement
of the White Horse Park campground subdivision occupancy restrictions. As you are aware, by
Consent Order of the Court dated May 12, 2021, the Worcester County Commissioners agreed to
delay enforcement until April 1, 2022 only for those full-time residents who signed an affidavit
attesting to the following:

1. They occupied their campsite as their principal place of residence, and

2. They knowingly violated the Zoning Code which prohibits full-time occupancy within
the past eight months.

A total of twenty-nine signed affidavits were provided to the department in September 2021,
with twenty-three of those units currently under the same ownership according to the Maryland
Department of Assessment and Taxation records.

Campground subdivision occupancy restrictions found in § ZS 1-318(d){(1)J. state the following:

“Urts or sttes in a campground subdivision shall be occupied only on a seasonal basis
and shall not be occupied as a place of primary residence or domicile. Between
September 30 of each year and April 1 of the succeeding year, units or sites shall not be
occupied for more than thirty consecutive days or an aggregate of sixty days. Any
condominium declaration or declaration of restrictions of a homeowners' association shall
include langnage providing for such limited occupancy.”
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Therefore, effective September 30, 2022, all occupants of the White Horse Park campground
subdivision shall meet the following:

1. They must occupy their campsite only on a seasonal basis, and shall not occupy it as a
place of primary residence or domicile.

2. The unit or site shall not be occupied for more than thirty consecutive days or an
aggregate of sixty days between September 30, 2022 to April 1, 2023, and each
subsequent period thereafter.

In the event that enforcement actions become necessary, the owner of any unit in White Horse
Park utilizing it as a primary residence, and/or any unit that is illegally occupied as specified
above shall be guilty of a civil infraction. Civil citations may be issued each day that the
violation continues. The fine for the first infraction shall be $100, with fines escalating each day
to $230 for the second offense, $500 for the third offense, and $1,000 for the fourth and
subsequent offenses.

The property owners who signed affidavits and are still in ownership of their campsite are hereby
put on notice, by copy of this letter, of the enforcement actions that may occur. We sincerely
hope that each unit owner takes the necessary steps to ensure compliance with County law.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,
%LLL Qe pones
nniferkK. Keener, AICP

Director

(o) Roscoe Leslie, County Attorney
23 campsite owners with affidavits



